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Subject: Transcript - 23 October hearing - Inquiry into the 2026 Commonwealth Games Bid

From: Craig Phillips < >  
Sent: Wednesday, November 8, 2023 4:55 PM 
To: commonwealthgames <commonwealthgames@parliament.vic.gov.au> 
Cc:   
Subject: RE: Transcript ‐ 23 October hearing ‐ Inquiry into the 2026 Commonwealth Games Bid 
 
The Secretariat 
 
Thank you for providing a copy of the transcript and questions on notice for review.  
 
With respect of the transcript, I note when responding to questions by Mr McCracken (see page 5) regarding 
Commonwealth Games Australia’s (CGA’s) engagement with the budget review process in April 2023 I had noted 
CGA’s feedback was verbal only. 
 
On reflection, I note that there was an exchange of emails with the Victoria 2026 Organising Committee CEO and 
Chief of Corporate and Finance on this matter.  Accordingly, my responses that feedback was only provided verbally 
is incorrect. 
 
I note there are numerous minor transcription errors but they are not substantive. 
 
I will revert separately on the questions on notice. 
 
Regards, 
 
Craig Phillips AM  
Chief Executive Officer 

COMMONWEALTH GAMES AUSTRALIA 
PO Box 586, South Melbourne, VIC 3205, Australia 
Level 2, 180 Albert Rd, South Melbourne, VIC 3205 

    
 

 

 
 




